STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: April 4,2023

FROM: Steve Thomas

SUBJECT: City Council approval of task order in the amount of $76,600 to CHW for design of the
Clay St drainage project.

BACKGROUND

City Council approved in the CIP budget FY 22/23 to design the drainage for Clay St outfall and
Magnolia Ave drainage at Houston Street. Clay St design has a budget of $50,000 for design and
Magnolia has a budget of $35,000 for design. Staff has decided to combine these two projects since they
are only one block away from each other.

Staff asked for a task order for the design of this project from CHW Professional Consultants, who is
one of our continuing professional contracts. We received from them a task order at a cost of
$76,600.00.

Construction for these combined projects will be in FY 23/24 CIP budget.

FISCAL IMPACT
406-3036-5006307 in the amount not to exceed of $76,600.00.
RECOMMENDATION

Approve task order in the amount of $76,600 to CHW for design of the Clay St drainage project.



